



## **2022 PRODUCT CATALOG**



## **ABOUT US**

Since 2004, BiOptimizers has offered premium formulas to support optimal digestion, cognition, cellular metabolism, and athletic performance. It all began with MassZymes, a proteolytic enzyme formula designed specifically to help athletes increase muscle mass and shorten recovery time. The success of MassZymes catapulted BiOptimizers to become one of the fastest growing dietary supplement companies in the United States. In fact, BiOptimizers was just named #245 on the 2022 Inc. 5000 list of fastest-growing private companies in America.

As our success has grown, so too has our passion for creating innovative, efficacious formulas rooted in science. We partnered with Burch University in Sarajevo, endeavoring to convene a team of experts and design a million-dollar, state-of-the-art laboratory. Along the way, BiOptimizers cemented its reputation as a pioneer within the field of nutraceutical innovation with cutting-edge formulas like Magnesium Breakthrough, P3-OM, and kApex.

Our goal with every formula is to create best-in-class products. That's why we source only the highest quality ingredients from trusted vendors, employ the strictest manufacturing practices, and require every batch of finished product to pass rigorous testing for purity and potency. And that's just the beginning. We then optimize every formula by doing hundreds of experiments in our lab to create breakthrough synergy.

No matter where your patients are on their path to wellness, BiOptimizers formulas are designed with their needs in mind. We are honored to be a part of that healthcare journey.

Wade / ighthea

President / Director of Education

Tallan

CEO / Co-Founder





## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Our Commitment to Efficacy + Quality 2
How to Order 3
Product Categories 4
Product Details
Biome Breakthrough5
Blood Sugar Breakthrough 5
CogniBiotics
Gluten Guardian 6
HCL Breakthrough
Herbal Parasite Guardian7
Herbal Power Flush7
kApex
Magnesium Breakthrough8
MassZymes
P3-OM
Protein Breakthrough9
VegZymes



## OUR COMMITMENT TO EFFICACY + QUALITY

At BiOptimizers, we take our responsibility to healthcare practitioners and their patients seriously. That's why efficacy and quality are our top priorities, above all else.

The process of creating science-based, efficacious formulas begins in the laboratory. Our leading PhD scientists and formulators, working out of a million-dollar lab in partnership with Burch University, oversee hundreds of experiments involving every ingredient and formula to ensure peak efficacy. As new research emerges and more bioavailable ingredients are developed, our formulas undergo a continual process of evaluation and improvement. Through this iterative process, we guarantee BiOptimizers formulas remain best-in-class within the field of dietary supplement innovation.

Our pursuit of excellence doesn't end there. To ensure high quality formulas, we insist on sourcing only premium ingredients from vendors who share our commitment to quality, sustainability, and transparency. We've established relationships with trusted vendors across the globe to ensure we have access to the highest quality ingredients.

Our products are manufactured in cGMP-certified facilities within the U.S. following strict standards that govern raw material testing, in-process validation, finished good testing, and product labeling. Whether mixing bulk materials, encapsulating powdered blends, verifying labels or bottling finished products, we pride ourselves on exceeding the highest industry standards.

It is this unwavering dedication to efficacy and quality that's led health-seekers and their practitioners around the world to rely on BiOptimizers to achieve optimal health.



## **HOW TO ORDER**

Our commitment to science, quality, and transparency makes BiOptimizers a natural fit for practitioners seeking effective, high-quality solutions for their patients.

In recent years, the shifting healthcare landscape has allowed practitioners to transform their practices to improve accessibility, affordability and patient care. That's why we offer several ways for practitioners to partner with BiOptimizers. Whether you dispense online or in-office, whether you see patients in-person or virtually—we've got a solution for you.

## WHOLESALE PROGRAM

- For practitioners who dispense in-office or through their own website
- You buy products at wholesale pricing and then set your own pricing for patients

## AFFILIATE PROGRAM

- For practitioners who do not dispense in-office or through their own website (due to space limitations, convenience, insufficient staffing, state/license restrictions, etc.)
- You are assigned a unique practitioner affiliate code, which you can provide to patients to use when purchasing directly with BiOptimizers to receive up to 10% off retail pricing
- You can opt to claim a commission for every purchase made by your patients (customize your program to receive 5%, 10% or 15% commission)
- You receive monthly reports showing which patients ordered and what they purchased

To learn more about setting up a practitioner wholesale or affiliate account, please email us at hcpinfo@bioptimizers.com.

At this time, we are not available through FullScript. If you are interested in purchasing our products through FullScript, please contact them directly at (866) 807-3828 to request they offer BiOptimizers products.



## **PRODUCT CATEGORIES**



### **BIOME BREAKTHROUGH** CHOCOLATE



- Collagen, bone broth, IgY Max<sup>™</sup> and probiotics
- Supports balanced microbiome, proper inflammatory response, and healthy GI function overall\*

**Directions:** Add one level scoop to 8 oz. of water. Take once a day on an empty stomach. Store in a cool/dry location.

# Supplement Facts Serving Size: 1 level scoop (approx. 5 grams) Serving NUV\* Amount Per Serving NUV\* Amount Per Serving NUV\* Calories 17 IgY' Max (Hyperimmunized Egg Powder) 2000 mg \*\* Calories from Fat 0 g Lactobacillus Blend (10 billion CFU) 65 mg \*\* Total Fat 1 g 1% Lactobacillus Blend (10 billion CFU) 65 mg \*\* Total Fat 1 g 1% L rhamnosus, L gaseri, L helveticus Total Carbohydrat g 3 1% Bovine Bone Broth 500 mg \*\* Dietary Fiber 1 g 4% Bovine Bone Broth 500 mg \*\* Protein 2 g 4% \*Percent Daily Valses are based on a 2,000 calorie diet. \*\*

Other Ingredients: Organic inulin, isomalto-oligosaccharides, D-ribose, stevia (leaf) extract, vanilla flavor, Peruvian cacao, cocoa powder.

IgY Max<sup>™</sup> is a registered trademark of IgY Nutrition.

**Caution:** Keep out of reach of children. Consult with healthcare professional if pregnant or breastfeeding. Consult with a pediatrician before giving to children. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse events occur. Please consult a physician before beginning any new supplement, diet, training program, or if you're undergoing treatment of a medical condition.

#### Contains eggs.



#### **BIOME BREAKTHROUGH VANILLA**



- Vegetarian-friendly blend of IgY Max<sup>™</sup> and probiotics
- Supports balanced microbiome, proper inflammatory response, and healthy GI function overall\*

**Directions:** Add one level scoop to 8 oz. of water. Take once a day on an empty stomach. Store in a cool/dry location.

Supplement Serving Size: 1 leve Servings Per Conta	el scoop (a	ipprox. 5 grams)		
Amount Per Serving	%DV*	Amount Per Serving	%	DV*
Calories	16	IgY** Max (Hyperimmunized Egg Powder)	2000 mg	**
Calories from Fat	0 g	Lactobacillus Blend (10 billion CFU)	65 mg	**
Total Fat	1 g 1%	L. rhamnosus, L. gasseri, L. helveticus		
Total Carbohydrate	2 g <1%	*Percent Daily Values are based on a	2 000	_
Dietary Fiber	2g 7%	calorie diet	2,000	
Protein	10 2%	** Daily Value (DV) not established.		

stevia (leaf) extract, vanilla flavor

IgY Max<sup>™</sup> is a registered trademark of IgY Nutrition.

**Caution:** Keep out of reach of children. Consult with healthcare professional if pregnant or breastfeeding. Consult with a pediatrician before giving to children. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse events occur. Please consult a physician before beginning any new supplement, diet, training program, or if you're undergoing treatment of a medical condition.

#### Contains eggs.



## **BLOOD SUGAR BREAKTHROUGH**



- Biotin, chromium, proanthocyanidins, ALA and patented herbal extracts of bitter melon and cinnamon
- Supports balanced blood glucose levels and carbohydrate metabolic pathways, particularly when dosed before carbohydrate-rich meals\*

**Directions:** Take two capsules 20 minutes before each meal. Store in a cool/dry location.

CyanthOx<sup>™</sup> is a registered trademark of Puredia. Glycostat® is a registered trademark of Glykon Technologies. Glucovantage® is a registered trademark of NNB Nutrition. CinnulinPF® is a registered trademark of IN Ingredients Inc. InnoSlim® is a registered trademark of Nuliv Science. Nu-Flow® and Nu-Mag® are registered trademarks of Ribus.

**Caution:** Keep out of reach of children. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse effects occur. Please consult a physician before beginning any new supplement, diet, training program, or if you're undergoing treatment of a medical condition.



#### Supplement Facts Serving Size: 2 Capsules Servings Per Container: 30

A	mount Per Serving	%DV
Biotin	2000 mcg	6667%
Chromium (as chromium picolinate)	400 mcg	1143%
Proprietary Blend	608 mg	*
Bee Propolis		
CyanthOx*30 Hippophae rhamnoides L (fruit) Extract (30% proanthocyanidin	s)	
Benfotiamine		
R-Alpha Lipoic Acid		
Banaba (leaf) Extract (20% corosolic ac	id)	
Gymnema sylvestre (leaf) Extract		
Fucoxanthin 10%		
Bitter Melon Extract (10% charantin)	200 mg	*
GlucoVantage® Dihydroberberine	100 mg	*
Cinnulin PF® Cinnamon (bark) 20:1 Extrac	t 100 mg	*
Innoslim® (Blend of Panax notoginseng and Astragalus membranaceus	75 mg	*
*Daily Value not established		

Other Ingredients: Hypromellose (capsule), Cellulose, Nu-Flow®, Nu-Mag®

## COGNIBIOTICS



- Nootropic herbs, prebiotic complex, and 10 probiotic strains providing 30 billion CFU per serving\*
- Supports healthy microbiome, cognitive function, mood, stress response, and neurotransmitter balance\*

**Directions:** Take two capsules a day, taken upon wakening on an empty stomach. Store in a cool/dry location.

**Caution:** Keep out of reach of children. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse effects occur. Please consult a physician before beginning any new supplement, diet, training program, or if you're undergoing treatment of a medical condition.





Other Ingredients: L-Leucine, silica, hypromellose (capsule)

### **GLUTEN GUARDIAN**



- DPP-IV proteolytic enzyme blend, amylase blend, trace minerals, astragalus and Panax ginseng
- Supports breakdown of trace dietary gluten and casein, proper carbohydrate digestion, and nutrient repletion\*

**Directions:** Take 3-5 capsules with a glass of water at the beginning of each meal. Store in a cool/dry location.

AstraZyme<sup>™</sup> is a registered trademark of Enzymology Research Center, Inc.

**Caution:** Keep out of reach of children. Do not use if ulcer or gastritis are present. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse effects occur. Please consult a physician before beginning any new supplement, diet, training program, or if you're undergoing treatment of a medical condition.



#### Supplement Facts Serving Size: 3 Capsules Servings Per Container: 30

	Amount Per	Serving	%D\
Enzyme Blend	1,023	mq	
Protein Digestion			
Peptidase DPP-IV	6,000	DPP IV	*
Protease	288,000	HUT	*
Neutral Bacterial Protease	18,000	PC	*
Alkaline Protease	3,600	PC	*
Acid Stable Protease	600	ASPU	*
AstraZyme™ (proprietary blend of proteolyti of astragalus/notoginseng and	150 c enzymes wit d trace minera	h extract	* IS
Carb Digestion	17 T ( ) A (		
Amylase	45,500	SKB	*
Bacterial Amylase	3,600	BAU	*
Dacterial Arriviase			^
Lactase	2,400	ALU	*
		ALU AG	
Lactase	60		*
Lactase Glucoamylase	60	AG	*

OTHER INGREDIENTS: RICE EXTRACT, CAPSULE (VEGETABLE CELLULOSE AND WATER)

## **HCL BREAKTHROUGH**



- Betaine hydrochloric acid plus trace minerals and digestive enzymes including protease, amylase and lipase
- Supports healthy stomach acidity, digestion of dietary proteins, fats and carbohydrates, and micronutrient repletion\*

**Directions:** Take 1-3 capsules with each meal, or within 30 minutes of eating a meal. Store in a cool/dry location.

**Caution:** Keep out of reach of children. Do not use if ulcer or gastritis are present. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse effects occur. Please consult a physician before beginning any new supplement, diet, training program, or if you're undergoing treatment of a medical condition.



#### Supplement Facts Serving Size: 1 Capsule

Servings Per Container: 90

	Amount Per Serving	%DV
Betaine HCL	500 mg	*
Enzyme Blend	21.5 mg	*
Protease 3.0	25 SAPU	*
Protease 4.5	2,500 HUT	*
Amylase	625 SKB	*
Lipase	750 FIP	*
Cellulase	750 CU	*
Trace Mineral	5 mg	*
*Daily Value not e	stablished	

OTHER INGREDIENTS: RICE EXTRACT, CAPSULE (VEGETABLE CELLULOSE AND WATER)

## HERBAL PARASITE GUARDIAN



- 13 antimicrobial botanicals including black walnut, wormwood and goldenseal, plus a plant-based digestive enzyme blend\*
- Supports healthy intestinal microbiota by protecting against opportunistic and pathogenic microbes\*

**Directions:** Begin by taking one capsule as a single dose at bedtime with 8 oz. of water. Take a few hours before or after taking other medications or health products. Best taken on an empty stomach. Take 2-3 times per week. If results are not observed, the frequency may be increased to once daily. Store in a cool/dry location.

**Caution:** Keep out of reach of children. Do not use if pregnant or breastfeeding. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse effects occur. Please consult a physician before use, or if symptoms persist or worsen.

Size	Item Code	VEGAN	GLUTEN-FREE	SOY-FREE
90 caps	2107	VEGAN	GLUTEN-FREE	SOY-FREE

#### **HERBAL POWER FLUSH**



Cascara, psyllium, red clover and kelp plus a plant-based digestive enzyme blend
Supports healthy elimination and relief for occasional constipation\*

**Directions:** Begin by taking one capsule as a single dose at bedtime with 8 oz. of water. Allow at least 6 to 12 hours for laxative effect to occur. Take a few hours before or after taking other medications or health products. Best taken on an empty stomach. Take 2-3 times per week. If results are not observed, the frequency of use may be increased up to once daily. Store in a cool/dry location.

**Caution:** Keep out of reach of children. Do not use if pregnant or breastfeeding. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse effects occur. Please consult a physician before use, or if symptoms persist or worsen.



Amount Per S	Serving %	DV	Amount Per	Serving %D
Black Walnut Extract 10:1	65 mg	**	Goldenseal Root	28 mg *
Walnut Leaf Powder	44 mg	**	Barberry Root Bark	28 mg *
Clove Stem	60 mg	**	Slippery Elm Bark	28 mg *
Garlic Root /Bulb Powder	60 mg	**	Fennel Seed	28 mg *
Grapefruit Seed Extract 95%	36 mg	**	Phytase (50 FTU/g)	5.0 mg *
Rhubarb Root	36 mg	**	Cellulase (150,000 CU/g)	1.5 mg *
Wormwood Herb	36 mg	**	Lipase RO (15,000 FIP/g)	8.6 mg *
Pumpkin Seed	28 mg	**	Protease (500,000 HUT/g)	2.0 mg *
Turmeric Root	28 mg	**	Amylase (100,000 DU/g)	2.0 mg *

Supplement Facts

Other Ingredients: Vegetarian capsule (hypromellose, water).

#### Supplement Facts Serving Size: 1 Capsule Servings Per Container: 90

Amount F	Per Serving	6DV
Psyllium (Plantago ovata) seed husk	133 mg	**
Cascara Sagrada (Rhamnus purshiana) bark	117 mg	**
Red Clover (Trifolium pratense) flower	67 mg	**
Kelp (Ascophyllum nodusum), whole plant	67 mg	**
Cellulase (150,000 CU/g)	81.9 mg	**
Amylase (100,000 DU/g)	14 mg	**
Phytase (50 FTU/g)	8.7 mg	**
Protease (500,000 HUT/g)	8.7 mg	**
Lipase (15,000 FIP/g)	3.5 mg	**
Other Ingredients: Vegetarian capsule (hyprome **Daily Values not established	llose, wate	r).

## KAPEX

 Comprehensive blend of L-carnitine, ubiquinone, digestive enzymes, betaine HCl, herbs and trace minerals



 Supports healthy fat and protein digestion, mitochondrial function and cellular energy production, body composition, and ketogenic pathways\*

**Directions:** Take two capsules with each meal. May increase to 2-4 capsules with each meal and 4-6 capsules upon waking on an empty stomach. Store in a cool/dry location.

AstraZyme™ is a registered trademark of Enzymology Research Center, Inc. InnoSlim® is a registered trademark of Nuliv Science.

**Caution:** Keep out of reach of children. Do not use if ulcer or gastritis are present. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse effects occur. Please consult a physician before beginning any new supplement, diet, training program, or if you're undergoing treatment of a medical condition.



#### Supplement Facts Serving Size: 1 Capsule Servings Per Container: 90

	Per Serving	-
Psyllium (Plantago ovata) seed husk	133 mg	*
Cascara Sagrada (Rhamnus purshiana) bark	: 117 mg	*
Red Clover (Trifolium pratense) flower	67 mg	*
Kelp (Ascophyllum nodusum), whole plant	67 mg	*
Cellulase (150,000 CU/g)	81.9 mg	*
Amylase (100,000 DU/g)	14 mg	*
Phytase (50 FTU/g)	8.7 mg	*
Protease (500,000 HUT/g)	8.7 mg	*
Lipase (15,000 FIP/g)	3.5 mg	*

**Other Ingredients:** Vegetarian capsule (hypromellose, water). \*\*Daily Values not established

## MAGNESIUM BREAKTHROUGH



- 7 magnesium forms including chelates, organic salts and inorganic salts to supply 250 mg elemental Mg/cap
- Supports bone density, restful sleep, heart health, musculoskeletal function, digestion and immunity\*

**Directions:** Take two capsules with evening meal. Store in a cool/dry location away from direct sunlight.

Sucrosomial® is a registered trademark of Alesco S.r.l. Nu-Flow® and Nu-Mag® are registered trademarks of Ribus.

**Caution:** Keep out of reach of children. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse effects occur. Please consult a physician before beginning any new supplement, diet, training program, or if you're undergoing treatment of a medical condition.



#### MASSZYMES



17 plant-based digestive enzymes plus AstraZyme®, a proprietary extract of astragalus and Panax ginseng shown to significantly increase amino acid absorption\*
Aids nutrient digestion and absorption, protects against digestive distress, and

supports muscle building and recovery\*

**Directions:** Take three capsules with each meal. Alternately, may take 1-3 capsules with each meal and 1-2 capsules between meals. Store in a cool/dry location.

AstraZyme<sup>™</sup> is a registered trademark of Enzymology Research Center, Inc.

**Caution:** Keep out of reach of children. Do not use if ulcer or gastritis are present. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse effects occur. Please consult a physician before beginning any new supplement, diet, training program, or if you're undergoing treatment of a medical condition.



## P3-OM

- Features Lactobacillus plantarum OM 44981, a patented, shelf-stable, proteolytic strain of L. plantarum
- Supports balanced microbiome composition, optimal digestive function, and healthy immune response\*

Directions: Take 1-2 capsules with each meal and before bed. Store in a cool/dry location.

U.S. Patent #5895758A

**Caution:** Keep out of reach of children. Do not use if ulcer or gastritis are present. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse effects occur. Please consult a physician before beginning any new supplement, diet, training program, or if you're undergoing treatment of a medical condition.



#### Supplement Facts Serving Size: 2 Capsules Servings Per Container: 30

Amount P	er Serving	%DV
Vitamin B6 (as pyridoxine HCl)	2 mg	118%
Elemental Magnesium	500 mg	120%
(from 1711 mg of Magnesium Proprie	tary Blend)	
Magnesium Chelate		
Magnesium Bisglycinate		
Sucrosomial® Magnesium (as magne	sium oxide)	
Magnesium Malate		
Magnesium Orotate		
Magnesium Taurate		
Magnesium Citrate		
Humic/Fulvic Monoatomic Blen	d	
Manganese (as manganese citrate	e) 1 mg	43%

Other Ingredients: Cellulose (capsule), Nu-Mag<sup>®</sup>, Nu-Flow<sup>®</sup>, Silica.

#### Supplement Facts Serving Size: 3 Capsules Servings Per Container: 83 Amount Per Serving

	Amount Per Serving
Tri-PHase Protease (300,000 HUT)	627 mg *
(endo- and exo-peptidases)	
Protease 4.5 (Aspergillus oryzae ferment)	255,000 HUT
Protease 3.0 (Aspergillus niger)	180 SAPU
Peptidase (Aspergillus oryzae ferment)	15,000 HUT
Protease 6.0 (Aspergillus oryzae ferment)	30,000 HUT
Enzyme Blend	466 mg *
Amylase (Aspergillus oryzae ferment)	22,500 DU
Bromelain (Ananas comosus extract)	3,000,000 FCCPU
Alpha-galactosidase (Aspergillus niger ferme	nt) 450 GalU
Glucoamylase (Aspergillus niger ferment)	30 AGU
Lactase (Aspergillus oryzae ferment)	3,000 ALU
Lipase (Aspergillus niger)	3,000 FIP
Invertase (Saccharomyces cerevisiae ferment	t) 1,275 SU
Malt Diastase (Aspergillus oryzae)	975 DP*
Phytase (Aspergillus niger)	9 U
Pectinase (Aspergillus niger)	21 ENDO-PO
Hemicellulase (Aspergillus niger)	1,200 HCU
Cellulase (Trichoderma longibrachiatum)	900 CU
Beta Glucanase (Trichoderma longibrachiatur	n) 9 BG
AstraZymeTM (Proprietary blend of proteolytic enzy extracts of astragalus/notoginseng and trace minerals	

\*Daily Value not established

OTHER INGREDIENTS: RICE EXTRACT, CAPSULE (VEGETABLE CELLULOSE AND WATER)

#### Nutritional Information Serving Size: 1 Capsule Servings Per Container: 120

Ingredients	Amount per Serving	%RI*
Lactobacillus		
Plantarum ON	1 250 mg	**
(10,000,000,000	CFU/g, 2,500,000,000 CFI	J)

\* Reference Intake \*\* RI not established INGREDIENTS: LACTOBACILLUS PLANTARUM OM, RICE BRAN, CAPSULE SHELL: (HYPROMELLOSE, WATER, CARRAGEENAN, PRESERVATIVE: [POTASSIUM ACETATE])

#### **PROTEIN BREAKTHROUGH BERRY BLISS**



- Pea, hemp and pumpkin seed powdered protein blend flavored with organic berry extracts, monk fruit, and a hint of Himalavan salt
- Provides 18 g protein and 7 g fiber per serving for a delicious, low-glycemic meal replacement to support energy levels and healthy body composition\*

Directions: Mixes easily into shakes, smoothies, oatmeal, and baked goods. For a delicious smoothie, blend 2-3 scoops with water, coconut water, or nut milk, and your favorite fruit.

Caution: Keep out of reach of children. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse effects occur. Please consult a physician before beginning any new supplement, diet, training program, or if you're undergoing treatment of a medical condition.

#### Contains tree nuts (coconut, macadamia).



#### **PROTEIN BREAKTHROUGH** CHOCOLATE BLISS



- Pea, hemp and pumpkin seed powdered protein blend flavored with organic cocoa powder, monk fruit, and a hint of Himalayan salt
- Provides 23 g protein and 7 g fiber per serving for a delicious, low-glycemic meal replacement to support energy levels and healthy body composition\*

Directions: Mixes easily into shakes, smoothies, oatmeal, and baked goods. For a delicious smoothie, blend 2-3 scoops with water, coconut water, or nut milk, and your favorite fruit.

Caution: Keep out of reach of children. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse effects occur. Please consult a physician before beginning any new supplement, diet, training program, or if you're undergoing treatment of a medical condition.

#### Contains tree nuts (coconut).



Supplement Facts Serving Size: 2 Scoop (56 g)

	Amount Per Serving	%DV
Calories	210	
Calories from Saturated Fat	5	
Total Fat	5g	7%*
Saturated Fat	0.5 g	3%*
Total Carbohydrate	26 g	9%*
Dietary Fiber	7 g	26%*
Total Sugars	10 g	1
Includes < 1 g Added Sugars		1%*
Protein	18 g	28%*
Calcium	47 mg	4%
Iron	5 mg	28%
Sodium	350 mg	15%
Potassium	466 mg	10%

\*Percent Daily Values (DV) are based on a 2,000 calorie diet † Daily Value (DV) not established

Ingredients: Plant Protein Blend (Organic Pea Protein, Organic Hemp Protein, Organic Pumpkin Seed Protein), Organic Erythritol Organic Strawberry Powder, Organic Raspberry Powder, Organic Beet Root Powder, Organic Cranberry Powder, Organic Blackberry Powder, Organic Blueberry Powder, Macadamia Nut Oil Powder Powder, Organic Blueberry rowoer, Macadamia Nuk Orrowo (Macadamia Nut Oil, Tapioca Starch, Silicon Dioxide), Organic Coconut Palm Sugar, Sunflower Lecithin, Organic Luo Han Guo (Monk Fruit) Extract, Himalayan Salt, Organic Cinnamon, Orga via Leaf Extract

#### Supplement Facts Serving Size: 2 Scoops (56 g) Servings Per Container: 16

	Amount Per Serving	%DV
Calories	230	
Calories from Saturated Fat	15	
Total Fat	7g	9%*
Saturated Fat	2 g	10%*
Total Carbohydrate	21g	8%*
Dietary Fiber	7 g	25%*
Total Sugars	4g	1
Includes 1 g Added Sugars		2%*
Protein	23 g	33%*
Calcium	67 mg	5%
Iron	8 mg	44%
Sodium	420 mg	18%
Potassium	414 mg	9%

Ingredients: Plant Protein Blend (Organic Pea Protein, Org Hemp Protein, Organic Pumpkin Seed Protein), Organic Co Powder, Organic Erythrifol, Organic Lucura Powder, Organ Mesquite Powder, Sunflower Lecithin, Organic Coconut Palm Organic Maca Root Powder, Organic Lubaro, Organic Steviol net Himalayan Salt, Organic Kanilis Havor, Organic Steviol net

#### VEGZYMES

• 17 plant-based digestive enzymes including proteases, lipases and cellulases, plus betaine HCl and InnoSlim<sup>®</sup>, an herbal metabolism support blend\*



• Supports digestion and absorption of fibrous plant foods that can be challenging to breakdown, helping to reduce gas and bloating\*

Directions: Take 3-5 capsules with each meal. Store in a cool/dry location.

AstraZyme<sup>™</sup> is a registered trademark of Enzymology Research Center, Inc. InnoSlim® is a registered trademark of Nuliv Science.

Caution: Keep out of reach of children. Do not use if ulcer or gastritis are present. As with any product, discontinue immediately if adverse effects occur. Please consult a physician before beginning any new supplement, diet, training program, or if you're undergoing treatment of a medical condition.



#### Supplement Facts size: 2 Capsules

Ал	nount Per Ser	ving %	D
Enzyme Blend	68.58	mg	.*
Ámylase	7,500	SKB	*
Beta Glucanase	100	BGU	.*
Pectinase S	9	Endo-Pl	
Protease FNP (Peptidase)	1,000	HUT	*
Cellulase (Trichoderma longibrachiatum)	375	CU	*
Cellulase (Aspergillus niger)	175	CU	*
Xylanase	175		*
Hemicellulase	400	HCU	.*
Alpha Galactosidase	50	GALU	*
Phytase	15	FTU	*
Protease Blend	33,56	mg	.*
Protease	10,000	HÚT	
Protease		HUT	*
Protease (Acid Stable)	30	SAPU	*
Lipase Blend	20	ma	
Lipase	750	FIP	.*
Lipase	250	FIP	*
Lipase (Japan)	100	FIP	*
Lipase Fungal (Validase MH)	25	LU	
AstraZyme®	35	mg	
InnoSlim®		ma	
	10	mg	*

OTHER INGREDIENTS: RICE EXTRACT, CAPSULE (VEGETABLE CELLULOSE AND WATER)



For more information, please email us at hcpinfo@bioptimizers.com

bioptimizers

WIND & MOOD ENHANCING PROBIDITIES